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State of California California Natural Resources Agency

Memorandum

To: Docket Office pate: February 8, 2021

Telephone: CALNET (91 6) 628-5581
Hannon Rasool - Fuels and Transportation Division

From: California Energy Commission

1516 Ninth Street
Sacramento CA 95814-5512

subject: Open new docket file for the Electric Vehicle Infrastructure Training Program Public
Engagement

Please open one new docket file for the Electric Vehicle Infrastructure Training
Program Workshop effective February 12, 2021.

An appropriate docket number would be #21-TRAN-01. This docket will collect
information and comments including, but not limited to, information on the cost,
cost effectiveness, consensus in the industry, and market penetration of new
technologies, pertaining to the Electric Vehicle Infrastructure Training Program
and other electric vehicle training programs from other sources.

Please notify the following internal distribution list when new materials are
submitted to the docket and available and allow additional Energy Commission
staff to join the list upon their request:

Hannon Rasool
Mark Wenzel
LietLe

Rey Gonzalez
Jean Baronas
Mark Johnson

Please notify the above recipients once the docket has been opened, notifying
them of the new docket number. Please include the Transportation and Altfuels
listservs to announce the creation of the docket.

Thank you,

Hannon Rasool, Deputy Director
Fuels and Transportation Division



